



Fabien Giauque

Date of birth : 26/08/1996
Address : Avenue de la Sallaz 29
1010 Lausanne – Switzerland
Email : fabien.giauque@unil.ch
Phone number : +4178.944.26.08
Nationality : Switzerland

PROFILE

I am currently writing my thesis on media coverage of climate change. Along this, I am working as a research assistant for Professor Jürgen Maurer.

Thanks to my professional experiences and my university career, I have been able to acquire diverse skills in terms of communication, teamwork and administrative management. In addition to these, my associative activities have also enabled me to develop a strong social and relational intelligence and a good stress management. Finally, my experience abroad helped me to improve my ability to adapt to new environments.

I am a calm, curious, autonomous and rigorous person. I enjoy working with others and discovering new ways of operating. I have good writing skills both in French and English.

LANGUAGES

French: mother tongue
English: Level C1 Cambridge Advanced
German: Intermediate

IT SKILLS

Microsoft Office | SQL | Stata | R

REFERENCES

- Jean-Paul Renne, Director, Full Professor (DE)
jean-paul.renne@unil.ch
- Joao Montez, Full Professor (DE)
joao.montez@unil.ch
- Rustamdjan Hakimov, Full Professor (DE)
rustamdjan.hakimov@unil.ch

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Economics

September 2020 – Present

- Hautes Études Commerciales (HEC), University of Lausanne

Bachelor of Science in Economics

September 2017 – June 2020

- Hautes Études Commerciales (HEC), University of Lausanne
- Year abroad in East Anglia University, United Kingdom

Bachelor of Art in French literature, Social Science and Philosophy

September 2016 – June 2017

High school degree, major: Law and Economics

September 2012 – June 2015

EXPERIENCE

Research assistant – University of Lausanne

June and July 2022

- Working on applied projects related to aging and health
- Quantitative research, research design and policy writing
- Operating with STATA

Hotline monitoring – COVID operations centre, Lausanne

January 2021 – June 2022

- Developing daily, weekly, and monthly reports
- Optimising processes
- Managing a hotline IT platform of 140 workers
- Training and decision-making assistant

Applied skills: synthesis and analysis ability, ease on Excel/Word

File's operator - COVID operations centre, Lausanne

September 2020 – December 2020

- Being in phone contact in French and in English with citizens
- Administrative work

Applied skills: listening, administrative skills

Salesman - Asbi, Lausanne

September 2017 – June 2020

- Promoting computer products instore for a marketing agency
- Training assistant

Applied skills: argumentation, collaboration with co-workers

OTHER ACTIVITIES

President of Rethinking Economics Association Lausanne

September 2020 – now

Treasurer at Jardin de la Lépiote: associative micro-farm and permaculture

June 2021 – now